Office of the lllinois State Fire Marshal Facility # 2047018
Division of Petroleum and Chemical Safety Date 3/13/2024
1035 Stevenson Drive Notification F Y N
- otification Form
Springfield IL 62703 Received O @
NOTICE OF VIOLATION (UST)
Facility Status: Active
OWNER OF TANKS FACILITY
Lenny's Food N Fuel 183rd Street, LLC Lenny's Food N Fuel 183rd Street, LLC
Name Name
8200 185th Street, Suite K 7451 183rd Street
Street Address Street Address
Tinley Park IL 60487 Tinley Park 60487 Cook
City State Zip City State Zip County
Leonard McEnery 708-444-0117 Len McEnery 708-444-0117

Contact Person

Phone

Contact Person

Phone

Violations of 41 Ill. Adm Code 174, 175, 176 and 177 of the Office of the lllinois State Fire Marshal and 40 CFR
Parts 280 of the Federal Register requirements are hereby called to your attention. The violations found and
corrections to be made have been identified below or stated in the remarks section. Any repairs, modifications or
alterations to the tank system must be performed in compliance with OSFM rules and by a contractor licensed by
this office. You are allowed a 60-day window to come into compliance effective from the date of this notice. If

compliance is not made by 5/12/2024 | your underground storage tanks system will be RED TAGGED AND/OR
THE VIOLATION(S) WILL BE REFFERED TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL’S OFFICE FOR PROSECUTION.
You are prohibited from having product placed into the UST system when a RED TAG exists. Contact the

Storage Tank Safety Specialist below when said violations are corrected and if you have any questions.

RED TAGS WILL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL DEFICIENCIES HAVE BEEN CORRECTED.

TANK SYSTEM INFORMATION

Tank Capacity Product Status

1 20,000 Gasoline - Regular Currently in use

2 6,000 Gasoline - Premium Currently in use

3 12,000 Diesel Fuel Currently in use

4 10,000 E85 Currently in use
SECTION A. TANK RELEASE DETECTION
SECTION B. PIPING RELEASE DETECTION
Tank ID# 1 2 3 4

Violation Text:
Piping interstitial must be open in all sumps

Remarks:

The STP and Dispenser product piping sump jumper tubes shall be removed or the product piping test

boots pulled back after testing to allow the interstice to be open to the sump sensors. 175.420

b) (STP's E-85,RUL, and Diesel) (Dispensers 17/18, 21/22, All of truck side dispensers)

[SECTION C.

SPILL PREVENTION

Tank ID#

(NovUST 01/04/2022)
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Violation Text :
Spill prevention equipment contains liquid/debris and must be cleared of materials and maintained

clean and dry.

Remarks:

rank 104

Violation Text :
Spill prevention equipment failed triennial testing. Must be repaired or replaced.

Remarks:

Diesel failed test on 9/20/2023

SECTION D. OVERFILL PREVENTION
SECTION E. TANK CORROSION PROTECTION
SECTION F. PIPING CORROSION PROTECTION
SECTION G. DISPENSERS AND HOSES
SECTION H. MISCELLANEOUS
Remarks:

(Note: If any equipment fails or is identified as deficient during testing, it must be repaired or replaced to
comply with this violation.)

] Signature unobtainable

] Signature refused
301312024

Signed by Christopher A Lehnert View

details
on Wednesday, March 13, 2024 3:17 PM (Central

Daylight Time)
Storage Tank Safety Specialist (Signature)

Phone: 217-900-0465

& Wedaon
M ' [LJ Signed by: Christopher & Lehnert

Sherry Wilson A/B Operator

Exit interview given to Title
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